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éENNYRILE AREA DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

The Pennyrile Area Development District is located in south-
western Kentucky and includes nine counties: Caldwell, Christian,
Crittenden, Hopkins, Livingston, Lyon, Muhlenberg, Todd and Trigg.
Figure 3 presents the total historic sites surveyed, by counties,
in this district. A presentation of the sites follows:

Caldwell County

"Adsmore," Hewlitt, Col. James B., House. North Jefferson,
Princeton, Caldwell County. 1860. Architectural example.

Elkhorn Tavern Site. Near Crider, Caldwell County. ca. 1810.
Site of stagecoach tavern run by James L. Blue; located on
Trail of Tears.

Flournay, Henry H., House. 221 East Main, Princeton,
Caldwell County. Pre-1840. Architectural example.

Hunter, James, House. Eddyville Road, Princeton, Caldwell
County. 1865. Architectural example.

McGoodwin, Dr. Preston B., House. 115 McGoodwin Avenue,
Princeton, Caldwell County. 1832. Architectural example.

McNary, Thomas, House. 710 Locust, Princeton, Caldwell
County. ca. 1840. Architectural example.

Pettit, Thomas, House. Eddyville Road, Princeton, Caldwell
County. 1828. Architectural example--farm house.

Powell, William S., House. 501 Washington, Princeton,
Caldwell County. 1860. Architectural example.

Ratliff, Charles Sr., House. 317 South Jefferson, Princeton,
Caldwell County. 1856. Architectural example.

Urey, Francis W., House. 309 South Jefferson, Princeton,
Caldwell County. 1855. Architectural example.

Christian County

"Blue Lantern." Cadiz Road, Hopkinsville, Christian County.
1851-56. Architectural example; originally owned by
Robertson T. Torian.

ITI-9

007

Google



32143510 jusawdo|dAa(Q eBJY B LJAAUUDG--SDJLS DLAOASLH '€ @4nbL4

2l 9 sS3IKW O - ]

/

0
]
/
]
!
voyi3 \

npe)

[
]
\ INIASNINdOH @ .—
.\
i

ago.l \ NVILSINHD r
!
L . L ooe )
J o \_’./.. .\ uojpould @ / e \.
OYIENITHNN & ~~ " 3 S )
iy o m v T13MA TV =

- b
] ....._ € %
K4

\- @ 3ITNANOSIOVW
SNIXJOH

N3AON3LL1I¥D

fjunoy ur sayg o_sz_z:m
-puadaj

III-10

008

Google



Cayce, Gordon, Gift Shop. 1l4th and Main Streets, Hopkinsville,
Christian County. ca. 1847-48. Originally the home of
Robert Dillard; served as headquarters of Gen. McCook during
occupation of Hopkinsville by Federal troops during Civil
War.

Christian County Courthouse. South Main Street, Hopkinsville,
Christian County. 1869. Architectural example.

Church Hill Grange Hall. Southwest of Hopkinsville, Christian
County. 1873-77. Only surviving grange hall in area.

Crockett-Hickman House, or "Lone Oak." East 16th Street,
Hopkinsville, Christian County. 1836. Believed to be
the oldest house standing in Hopkinsville, originally the
home of Judge Joseph B. Crockett.

French's "Brick House." St. Elmo, near Hopkinsville,
Christian County. <ca. 1798. Probably the oldest house
in Christian County, built by Simon French, Revolutionary
War veteran.

"Genoa." Beverly, south of Hopkinsville, Christian County.
1847-49. Home of Winston James Davie, Kentucky's first
Commissioner of Agriculture.

Hotel Latham Site. Virginia Street, Hopkinsville, Christian
County. 1894. Site of hotel built under urging of John
C. Latham, Jr.; local social and civic center until it
burned in 1940.

Latham Homestead Site. 7th and Campbell Streets, Hopkinsville,
Christian County. 1845. Site of the home of John C.
Latham, Sr., founder and first president of the Bank of
Hopkinsville.

Stevenson House Site. Herndon, Christian County. ca. 1817.
Site of house where Adlai Ewing Stevenson, U.S. Vice
President, was born in 1835.

Webber House. Webber Street, Hopkinsville, Christian County.
ca. 1839. Originally the home of Jesse C. Wood; later

residence of Dr. Augustine Webber, well-known local
physician.
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Western State Hospital. Russellville Road, Hopkinsville,
Christian County. 1862-67. State mental hospital,
originally called "Western Kentucky Lunatic Asylum."

Wood, Bartholomew, House Site. 9th and Virginia Streets,
Hopkinsville, Christian County. ca. 1795. Site of the
first house in Hopkinsville, built by Bartholomew Wood,
who donated land for location of the county seat.

Crittenden County

James, Ollie, House. East Depot Street, Marion, Crittenden
County. ca. 1870. At one time was the home of Ollie

James, U.S. Senator during the administration of Woodrow
Wilson.

Hopkins County

Gordon, Major Maurice K., House. 220 North Main Street,
Madisonville, Hopkins County. Date unknown. U.S. Army

officer, coined the name "American Legion" in France
after World war I.

Hockersmith, Capt. L. D., House. 218 South Scott Street,
Madisonville, Hopkins County. 1880's. Confederate
officer who served with Gen. John Hunt Morgan, was

captured and escaped with him from Union prison in Ohio
in 1863.

Munn's Schoolhouse. Ky. 70, west of Madisonville, Hopkins
County. ca. 1865. Only known one-room brick school

building in area (one-room frame addition constructed ca.
1900) .

Livingston County

Conant House. Conant Lane, Smithland, Livingston County.
1840's. Located on a hill overlooking Ohio and Cumberland
Rivers; cannons were placed on property during Civil War.

Dollam, James L., House, Mill Street, Smithland, Livingston
County. ca. 1840. First three owners of house--James L.

Dollam, W. P. Fowler and Blount Hodge--were prominent early
settlers of Livingston County.
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